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RFP #15-9705-1CS

One Stop Operator Adult & Dislocated Worker Services 
Questions and Answers

March 10, 2015
Q1. Who is the current provider of these services?
ResCare.
Q2. How long has the current provider provided these services?
The current contract is in its third and final year.
Q3. Will furniture and equipment be available or should we budget for it?
These items will be made available.
Q4. Will you provide current staffing by job titles and salaries?

The current contract is on file and available for review as far as approved budget.
Q5. Is profit allowed?
Yes.
Q6. Is there space available in the One Stop Centers to accommodate this program?
Yes.
Q7. How many Youth were enrolled between July 1, 2013 and June 30, 2014?
This RFP does not cover youth services.
Q8. How many Youth participated in Work Experience, Classroom Training, and OJT between July 1, 2013 and June 30, 2014?

This RFP does not cover youth services.
Q9. What were the supportive services costs between July 1, 2013 and June 30, 2014? 

Costs have averaged about $50,000 for the two most recent years of funding.



Q10. Regarding the Scope of Services that begins on page 4, can we select the services we are capable of providing and only provide proposals for those?

We are seeking a single provider, which may include a prime and subs. Regardless of structure, all proposals must detail how all requested services will be provided.
Q11. Are there budget limitations assigned to each of the Scope of Services sections?

No

Q12. Page 3, #3 – Training requirements. Have these already been previously defined and if so can you provide the requirements or provide a web link where these are available?

The language in state legislation references Section 134(c)(3)(D) of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. This limits activities that will qualify to only the following: 


(i) occupational skills training, including training for nontraditional employment;

(ii) on-the-job training;

(iii) incumbent worker training in accordance with WIOA Section 134 (d)(4);

(iv) programs that combine workplace training with related instruction, which may include cooperative

education programs;

(v) training programs operated by the private sector;

(vi) skill upgrading and retraining;

(vii) entrepreneurial training;

(viii) transitional jobs in accordance with WIOA Section 134 (d)(5);

(ix) job readiness training provided in combination with any of above services;

(x) adult education and literacy activities, including activities of English language acquisition and integrated education and training programs, provided concurrently or in combination with services described in any of clauses (i) through (vii); and

(xi) customized training conducted with a commitment by an employer or group of employers to employ participants after training.
Q13. There seems to be a discrepancy between the dollar amount to be budgeted for training referenced on page 3 and a 40% portion of the fund mentioned on page 23. 

The 40% requirement applies to all Board funding, but the service provider must account for a sufficient amount of spending for the Board to achieve that level since the board is prohibited from providing services. 
Q14. Please provide additional information on what “overhead” charges are allowed.

Overhead in this context is also typically known as indirect costs. Indirect costs are those that are incurred for common or joint objectives that benefits more than one project. They may originate in your own unit or in units or departments of your organization that supply goods, services, or facilities to the earmark grant. Most often, the term “indirect costs” is used to indicate costs that are incurred to support the overall operation of the organization. There is typically is a percentage used to distribute indirect costs to all cost centers benefiting from those costs. They are typically applied to operating costs and not direct customer costs.  Proposals should indicate what would be included as indirect costs for your organization. 
Q15. Do the leases the County currently has with the sites include utilities and phones or will this be the responsibility of the Successful Offeror?

The board covers lease costs out of their budget and they are full service (utilities and cleaning service provided). Phones will be provided through the Board’s budget as well.
Q16. If additional computers and equipment are needed to perform the services necessary in the contract, are the purchase of these items the responsibility of the CRWP or the Successful Offeror?

This will be negotiated with the Board based on determined levels of need.
Q17. Who will own this equipment at the end of the contract?

Any equipment purchased by the Board on behalf of or through funds budgeted under this resultant contract remain the property of the Board.
Q18. Who will be responsible for any service/maintenance agreements related to any purchased equipment?

The Board will cover service and maintenance for equipment that is made available and consider such for any new equipment that may be determined necessary.
Q19. On page 2, “Successful Offeror will also have responsibility for making services accessible in the other 4 jurisdictions”.  Please define what four jurisdictions these are.

In addition to the 4 named jurisdictions that have centers, services must also be available for those that live in Charles City, Hanover, New Kent and Powhatan.
Q20. Please provide additional detail on what is being sought in terms of partnerships on page 26.

The Board is seeking organizations that have history with and success in establishing relationships with other organizations and agencies to provide services and leverage their resources in serving common customers or advancing other mutually-beneficial goals. It is beneficial for offerors to highlight existing relationships with partners required under the WIOA such as the Virginia Employment Commission, Department for Aging and Rehabilitative Services, Departments of Social Services, Adult Education, Community Colleges. However, partnerships beyond those that are “required” should also be highlighted.
Q21. Page 23 – C – Please provide more information on what is expected for “counseling services”.


In the context of this RFP section, counseling is the style of staff interaction with the customer in terms of coaching, encouragement, support and guidance beyond the processing of files and data for case management purposes. 

Q22. Page 5 – If an Offeror does not have direct experience with WIA does this preclude a firm from consideration?

No. But proposals should document offeror’s experience in operating similar programs related to employment and training or other human services-type activities that are guided by federal legislation.
Q23. Services must be provided to all 8 jurisdictions.  Is there any % assigned that must be allocated to each?

No. Offerors should use the service target chart at attachment H to indicate their proposed levels by jurisdiction. 
Q24. Will the Successful Offeror awarded the contract be required to provide all services from the leased locations? 

The center must be the “hubs” for service activity and delivery, but off-site locations are permissible for items like training, specialized services or referrals to other partner agencies.
Q25. Please describe what is meant by cohorts at Page 23 ii.

Cohorts are small groups of customers with similar characteristics who would be clustered and provided a similar service plan that was specific to their needs. (i.e. a group of customers with no highs school diploma would receive a “bundle” of services different than a group of dislocated workers with advanced degrees, but any such group’s service should also be focused on appropriate training, certificates and credentials. 
Q26. Can we assume that the current policies and procedures established by the WIB will be in place for the 1st year of the contract?

It should be assumed that current WIB policies will be a base of guidance; and that such policies may be modified during the term of the contract to accommodate for federal and state guidance or subsequent local board decisions.
Q27. Page 23 d. Please provide more information on what is expected under “supportive services” and can you give examples

Supportive services typically include items like child care, transportation assistance, work/training related clothing assistance, and medical services and physicals necessary to be successful in training or employment.




Q28. Page 23 g. What information is available from WIA regarding performance requirements?

See attached chart for results from the most recent program year which closed on June 30, 2014.
The definitions for current WIA performance standards, which apply in the first year of this contract, can be found at: http://www.elevatevirginia.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/04/VWL-10_02_COMMON_MEASURES_rev_02062014.pdf 
Q29. Please provide more information on what is being sought with text at Page 23 4.b.ii.

Given the state’s requirement to drive a significant amount of the budget to training activities, the Board in interested in offeror’s plan to balance staffing levels and functions in a way that supports more funding being available to training while still ensuring adequate staffing in the centers. 
Q30. Page 23 c.
Please provide definition or provide web link that defines TAA and VETS

Information can be obtained at www.vec.virginia.gov 
Q31.
Are there any funds available for the Successful Offeror on the front end of the payment cycle as the Offeror begins to activate services for recipients?
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